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TO:	 St. Louis Area Residents

FROM:	 Frank Bommarito

RE:	 Heavy is The Head That 

	 Wears the Crown

Volkswagen, the world’s largest manufacturer of automobiles, is now 

admitting to noncompliance of government emissions regulations on its 

diesel vehicles.

Add this manufacturer’s problem to all of the other recent ones, like Hyundai’s 

gas mileage scam, GM and Toyota’s recalls causing serious injuries and loss of 

lives, plus Chrysler Fiat’s recent deceptive recall problems and it’s now clear 

that manufacturing vehicles that comply with government regulations is not 

easy to do.

At this time, it seems clear that someone at VW found creating a cheating 

software device was easier than perfecting its emission controls.

Fortunately this serious error will not cause injury or loss of life but has 

seriously damaged the reputation of the world’s number one manufacturer, 

who took great pride in the way it conducted its business.

My personal experience with this proud company tells me that damage control 

is on the way.  My guess is that buying a new Volkswagen product will soon 

become the best car buying opportunity for 2015. 

Look for VW’s new leadership to find ways to earn back customer trust, its 

reputation and the crown it once proudly wore.

At the Bommarito Automotive Group’s two Volkswagen locations, over 75% 

of our business was non-diesel so, like always, see me for Missouri’s best price 

and selection of VWs.
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Frank J. Bommarito
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